
tel: 650 726 1263         fax:  650 726 1252    internet:  trephonc@macconnect.com 

Thomas N. Cokenias EMC/RFI Specialist 
Test & Consulting Services for Commercial, Military, International Compliance 
P.O. Box 1086 
El Granada, CA 94018 
 
 
Compliance Certification Services       8 July 2004 
561F Monterey Road 
Morgan Hill, CA 95037 
 
Attention:  Mike Kuo 
 
Re:  Class 2 Permissive Change Application for 5725-5850 MHz Digital Transmission Device 
Applicant:  Alvarion Ltd. 
FCC ID:  LKT-VL-IF 
 
Model Nos.: (1) BU-B14/28/D-5.8  (2) RB-B14/28/D-5.8 
  
Dear Mike 
 
On behalf of my client Alvarion Inc. attached please documents, technical description, user manual, and test data 
for certification under FCC Parts 2 and 15 for a class 2 permissive change on  a digital transmission system.   
 
Hardware is unchanged from the previously granted device.   
 
Nature of changes: 
 
1) Changes to software have been made to allow 40 MHz channel operation 
2) An antenna has been added:  model 1462 parabolic 31.2 dBi  
 
Data is included for 40 MHz channel on a previously qualified (p/n 858109 planar array 28 dBi). 
 
Test report number 8412304024 has antenna conducted port measurements for 40 MHz channel operation and 
radiated data for 40 MHz operation for both antennas. 
 
Radiated data is presented in test report number 8412302646 for antenna 1462 operating in standard 20 MHz 
channel configuration.   
 
Data shows the equipment under test meets all applicable emissions requirements.  Please contact the undersigned 
if you have questions or need further information. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
THOMAS N. COKENIAS 
Agent for Alvarion Ltd. 


